
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 7/23/2012 8:36:41 AM 

'mwt@cpuc.ca.gov' (mwt@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
Redacted ; Dietz,Cc:
Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); [Redacted

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: EE data for cities

Hi Matthew -

Is there a good time to call this morning to discuss PG&E data sharing with local governments?

Best regards,

John

Redacted

Green Communities and Innovator Pilots I Pacific Gas & Electric

Redacted

Learn more about reports available to local governments

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 5:16 PM
To: [Redacted
Cc: 'mwt@cpuc.ca.gov'

SB GT&S 0305011

mailto:mwt@cpuc.ca.gov


Subject: EE data for cities

John and Lynne —

Matthew has some followup questions about our work sharing data with green-communities 
cities. I will be out of town on Mon when he needs the info. Could one or both of you call him 
on Mon am? His phone num is Redacted m be on my cell at Redacted if yOU have any 
questions. Thanks!

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

SB GT&S 0305012


